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Contra Costa Community College District Bid No. 4CD-53 

CCC Food/Café Services RFP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Questions and Answers:  

 

1. Can we use our own decor in the space provided where seen by the public?  
A: Yes, as long as the physical structures will allow it.  
 

2. Will there be allowed signs above the entrance to the purchasing area?  
A: This will be negotiable.  The awarded vendor must submit a signage plan which must be 
approved by the District. 

 
3. Based on the current design, at the student dining server window, how much sign weight 

can this wall support? 
A: Walls can generally support a maximum weight of 200 LBS. However, It is not possible 
to answer this question without more specifics about exact location, configuration and 
attachment of the sign.  Successful vendors should submit a complete sign package for 
review and approval prior to installation.  

4. You are providing a lot of equipment, in a Subway branch some of that equipment is not 
used.  If we get the bid, will that equipment be moved to storage?  
A: This will be negotiable.  The storage we will move the equipment to, will be the same 
storage space provided to the successful bidder(s). 

 
5. Freezer was not clear…would we be able to bring in our own reach in freezer and cooler if 

needed? 
A: Yes, unless there is no space and/or power for it.  

 
6. Would our menu panels be able to be displayed like a traditional Subway?  

A: Yes, if there is space for it and the physical structures will allow it. 
 

All other facts and specifications to this bid remain unchanged.  Initial this addendum 
and include with your proposal. 
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